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* Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020 11:43 AM

To: admin@sngahtee.com; Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR
Cc: Sharon Sng

Subject: RE: OD AXA: SJS 5369K DOA:15/12/2019
Dear Joyce,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJS 5369K Not Exceeding Lump
Sum Repair $7000/- or whichever lower, (Excess S2800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 1o arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 12:44 PM

To: admin@sngahtee.com; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD AXA: 5J5 5369K DOA:15/12/2015

Dear Joyce,

Still pending approval from AXA.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-31561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(40B933)

From: admin@sngahtee.com <admin@sngahtee.com>
Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 12:24 PM



_ To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>
.Subject; OD AXA: 5I5 5369K DOA:15/12/2019

Dear Rasul,

We accept the limit 7k as lump sum repair for the SIS5369K.
Please let us know any authorise repair .

Thanks

Best Regards

Joyce Tan

SNG AH TEE MOTOR B PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 11:54 AM

To: ADMIN SAT <admin@sngahtee.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>
Subject: 5J5 5369

Hi Joyce,

As spoken, this vehicle is to be repaired as lump sum basis
Kindly take note

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | 5S(408033)
F LS
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1/2/2020 Claim Portal

LEK AUTO CONSULTANTS FTE

& Re:RE: Re:PENDING FOR APPROVAL SJS 5369K - 2'[1|ig

Type
© Question

Message
PLS PROCEED TO AUTHORIZED REPAIRS WITHIN THE ECONOMICAL REPAIR LIMITS.

hitps:/ivp smariclaims.axa,com.sg/clalim-portalhtmifindex-vendor-service-requests, himi#service-requestsiview-message/ TservicaRequestNumbe... 111



1212672019 Cilaim Fortal

Re:PENDING FOR APPROVAL SJS 5369K

Type
@ Question

Message
INSURED REPORTED VEH SKIDDED, PLS CHECK THE CONDITIOM OF INSURED TYRES.

Reply *
Dear Kian Chuan,

According to surveyor, At the time of Inspection, all the tyres of the Insured vehicle were found to be in good
serviceable condition with remaining tread depth of approximately & mm.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen

hitps-/fvp smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portalhimifindex-vendor-servica-requests himi#/service-requestsiview-message/7serviceRequestNumbe... 111



1423018 Claim Porlal

New Message

&

Type
O Message

Subject *
IA SUBMITTED FOR SJS 5369K

Message *

Dear Kian Chuan
Please be informed that IA submitted. Repairer able to repair at Lump Sum Not Exceeding £7000/, We have Not
Authorize repair. Kindly let us have your approval please.Thanks Veran Chen

nIipl:f.iup.m!.dMmsﬁmMmmanm-mqum.hmﬂhuﬂwnwmmmm... i
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Lud Date: 23/12/2019
Survev details

Diate of loss 15/12/2019

Date of appointment 2071272019

Date of survey 207122019

Location of survey SNG AH TEE MOTOR FTE LTD

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage

Vehicle number SJS 5369K

Make and Model HYUNDAI HD AVANTE L6A

Date of registration 24/8720019

Excess £2,800

Market Value £37,000.00

Parf Rebate £29.306.00

Nett Loss §7.694.00

Repair details

[Initial Estimate |$8.449.99

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts $3.701.40

"Check items (Estimated)  |$2,244.00

Labour $3,131.49

Total £9,076.89

Lump Sum (Estimated) £7.261.51

[Number of davs of repair [9 days (est)

Remarks: The vehicle sustained damages at the front n/s portion

and n/s rear portion

Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical




KE AUTO COMSULTAMTS FTE LTD (OD] = Menu

G Service Request Details

Claim
SPMO2AI10

Reference
None #

Loss Date
December 15, 2019

Report Date
Dec 17, 201% 12:00:00 AM

Request Date
December 20, 2019

Due Date
December 30, 2019

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey

Actions

Mext Step
Agree to perform service

Vehicle Information



LKK AUTO CONSY

Migee
HYUNDAI

Model
AVANTE 1.6

Service Address

Blk 3 Pioneer Road North, , , 628457

Primary Contact/Insured

SULAIMAN NURHIDAYAT BIN
417 FAJAR ROAD, #02-403, 670417, Singapore

Claim Handler

CHAN Kian Chuan
68805444
kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
W5: SNG AH TEE X5: $2.800.00 WP SURVEY DO NOT AUTHOQRIZE

Meciages Invoices History Documents Assessment

Metrics

MNates




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore MRIC
Crwmer 1D: 088c

Vehicle Details

Viehicle No. SI55367K

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 23 Dec 2019
Vehicle Make: HYUNDAI

Vehicle Model; HD AVANTE L& A
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2009

Englne Na: GAFCIUSE1620
Chassis No: KMHDU418R7UB02951
Maximum Power Qutput: 89.7 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $11.224.00
Original Reglstration Date: 24 Aug 2009

First Registration Date: 24 Aug 2009
Transter Count: 3

Actual ARF Pald: $9.245.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligitility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: .

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date: 31Jul 2029

COE Category: A+ Car (1600ce & below)
COE Period|Years): 10

PQP Paid: £30,51200

COE Rebate Amount: $29.306.00

Total Rebate Amount: £29.304.00

The information contained herein Is correct as at 23 Dec 2017



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner D
Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Ellgibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Dates

COE Category:

COE Pariod(Years);

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein Is correct as at 17 Dec 2019

OK

Singapare WRIC
08&C

SJ55369K

No

11 Jan 2020
HYLINDAI

HD AVANTE 16A
Sllver

2009
GAFCTUSB14620
KMHDOU41BRIUB02951
B9.7 kW (120 bhp)
$11.22400

24 Aug 2009

24 Aug 2009

3

£9.265.00

Forfeited »
20,00

31 Jul 202%,

A - Car [1600cc & below)
10

$30512.00

£29.150.00

$29.150.00



MEZT WA | Brg An Tem Moms: & Pansl Sofvce P L2 - Piores
T (P il BB

= WAUTTED W B TAN LAJ

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Data & Time: 17/12/2019 17:39

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plensa reban '_p'_lf'lll'.”z {he detaile of ihe sccicdert 10 moaed LS e ClEIPS DrOCEES
I Trea Form must be comolated by tha Polcyhalde: andior tha Authormed Do

3. informaios provded must be es uthful and Bocusile aa posnlbie Asy willul Foarepf enesibalion of wilolteg of mamrial fects may sllow meurance comansen 10

nepuciate polcy liabiity

4. Tha iemue and accestance of this Form by insuranoe companes i nod an aarmasae of polcy kedily On 1M Dar of the inurance campaniss

¥ ﬂnx fakun reparting rmay b referred 1o the Police tor |ﬂmﬂm

& Thia report will be foresgroad by e maurers of e GLA Records Managurseni |
ATEHnTID e P copees of P racort will, Sor & TeE Be mats @

r. By the edgermer of this neport

@'of gl

grvirn malabiinhag by the General insurnnos Assocabon of Singonoe (GLA) for

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Jate OF Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

CoumryrSiate of Loss

1TM2201% 13.04
15122016 12:30

ALONG JLMN AMNAK BUKIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured'Policyholder
MName I Registersd Ownar
MRIC No

Emaill Addrass

Mabile Phona No

Altematve Fhone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manulacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used &l

lime ol accident

Are you claimimg undsr your own Insurance palicy

for ragair ta your vahlchs?

I No, Pleass stals action Io be taken
Vehicla Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Covernge

Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Cowar Mote Numbar

Driver

Mame of Drivar

NRIC No

Data Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Prving Expanence

Gander

Mobile Numbar

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Adaress

SJ55368K

NURHIDAYAT BIN SULAIMAN
S8317088C

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL | +55-047TE166
OFFICE-NOPHONE

HYLUNDAI
AVANTE-1.6 (A)

PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

ND

GALESE03

RAJA FADDLY SHAH BIN RAJA MD LOKMAN
59317010G

26/05/1855

INDOOR

08/03/2018

1 YEAR AND 2 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94TT8168

FADDLYSHAHHEGMAIL COM

Page t ol 27
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Pasicode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
Il Na. Relationship of the Drivar with tha Insured

Vahicke Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Viahicle

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant

Waather Condiions

Road Surfacs

Other Information

Was any lorelgn vehicle invalved in thig accidem?

Number of vehicles (including own vemicie)
Involved in the accidani

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any othar material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assisiance

Mumber of Passangers (Inciuding Driver)

Fassengar 1

Passangar 2

Passangar 3

Detalls of Police Actlon
Was the accdent reported 1o the police?
If ¥en Piease state which Police Station

Polica Station Mama
Folice Station Adaress

Police Station Caontact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

I Yas.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPDRT T/201812167038
Attachment{s)

Arg accideni pholos avallable for attachmani?
Waa there any widao captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio récorded?

BLK 121 PENDING RD #08-168
BTO121

NO

OTHER - COUSIN

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
AAINING
WET

ND
1
YES
NO
NO
NO
Il

MAME:
GENDER

RAJA MD LOKMAN BIN RAJA AZIZ
MALE

MAME:
GENDER

NORLIDA BTE SWED
FEMALE

MAME
GENDER

NORASHIKIN BINTE DAYD
FEMALE

YES

10 UBI AVENUE 3

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENLUE 3 POSTCODE: 4088565 , COUNTRY.
SINGAPORE

TEL NO- - FAX NO
NO

YES
WO
NO

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MNames
Approximate Age

INjuries Sustain

RAJA FADDLY SHAH BIN RAJA MD LOKMAN



njured person in which vehicie? SJ55380K
Ware saal balts warn?

Was this mjured conveyed 1o hospital by e
- W
ambulancs?

Address

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2

b1
o
@
=
Q
et
[+

MNama RAJA MD LOKMAN BIN RAJA AZIZ
Approximale Agse

Injunes Sustam

Injurad person in which vehicla? SJS5368K
Ware seat belts worn?
Was this injured conveyed 1o hospital by e

ambulanca?
Address
Posicoda

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 3

Nams NORLIDA BTE SWED
Agproximate Age

Imjurias Sustain

Imjured person in which vehiche SJ55369K

Were seat bells worn'

WWas this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Address

Pastcoda

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 4

Nama NORASHIKIN BINTE DAYD
Appronimate Age

Imjures Susian

Injured parson in which vehicle? SJS5365K
Ware seat belts worn’
Was this injured conveyed o hospital by &

! s

ambilanca?
Addrass

Posicode
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE
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. By tha lodgrment of this repan ta the Inuress, you hareby censent to the archiving of this repart Bt the centre and to copies of

the report being made mailable aforesaid.
Consenl under the Personal Oats Protection Act [POPA)
| wndarEand, scknowledge, agres and comiant thet:
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slsciose pndjnr process my persanal data/oersans information set cul In this [feem] and any ather perssnal information
provided by me of possessad by my insures [eallsctively the “Partonal information”) and discleus snd transfer sach
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1) iy Persona! Infermation wil alss Be calieaed pnd used to compile claims gty for the purpose of freud Setection,
mvestigation and management in present sed gl futire clatme.

|2] tha mfprmation so coliected undar {d) abicwe iy be shared [ Sincloses:
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SHETCH PLAN

O

= =

Jalan [y ek Bubid

DESCRIBE CORCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

 Palor  *o flice Pepord T 30l12 |

¢[3cz28

Cowierle - Ovaner wios ureble to cidn beous owpr g ot the

?:is.gﬁ .

AT Cladm ewn pelley

0 Clain third party
O Claim 00 / TP ot et s b

DECLARATION
W cieclare tha foregoing parviculam ee [rus |0 every respect,

/b

rar & BRSSO
mu“m_wm <
75

mplicymalier s Larature Drflews's Sigrtare Reparting Canre Parsannal's Sgnatarn
Gete & Tim: I driuge iz not the policyholder] Mame!
Dose & Time AL Mo

Page 5of 3T



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Crigin:
Traffic Potice

10 LUbi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tal N 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

TRMS12167038

{old
Raport Na. TR0 212167036

“DateiTime Flu&pu't Magd. Vide Report Ne.., Stalion Diary No.
16/12/2018 20:48 |
Informant’s Particulars T
Name of Informant: Agddress:
RAJA FADDLY SHAH BIN RAJA MD | APT BLK 121 PENDING ROAD #08-158 SINGAPORE 670121
1D T pe /1D No.: Contact No.:
Hﬂié NO |/ S29170106G Home/Office: Mobile: 84778168
. =mall:
slh.lGhF'gHE CITIZEN taddlyshahh@gmall.com
“Bex : Datz ol Bith: | Type of Informant:
Male l ;?a 26/05/1099 DnP-.:r
Raca: Language: Institution | School Name:
Malsy English
Qccupatian; Driving Licencs Information:
Studant : Clnu? Dste of Expiry:
iGeneral Information of the Accident. ] )
I Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
ppeol, Olners Drive: Acsigent Bang
Location:
JALAN ANAK BUKIT
Weather: Road Surfaca Romd Speed Limit
Raining Vel
Trafc Fiow: Trathc Conlrol. Traffic Volume:
One Way ot Controlled
Type of Collision: Anyone conv by
Smﬂsm amﬁ.ﬂan:.e: wyed
Mo
DItlH:I'_n'I Vehicla Involved - - : — - =
Vehicle No. | Type Make Model. Color | /Condftion | No of Passenger |
SJSS380K | Car Slightly |3
Damaged

tniis of Person Invalved

Any Pedestrian [nvoived: No

No. of Pedesirians Injured: NIL

[ Use ol Pedesitian Crossing: NA

Page Saf I7



Police Station Of
Traffic Polica

POLICE REPORT Pg. 2

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Cirgiry;

10 Libl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

AN At

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

TRNBIGTOIA

Report No. T2012 1267038

Driver :
Name RAJA FADDLY SHAH BIN RAJA MD 10 No. SETO0G
LOKMAN
Related Vehicle | SJS536TK (Car) | Coniuct No.| 94778188
HeospitaliGlinie | NIL Eﬁmm;r _gini:a;f Nélj.mi -
a :
Licence & v
Expiry Data
Date Treatment | MIL . Dale NIL
"Ho. of Days grantad Medical Leave | NIL Degres of Injury | NIL
Name RAJA MD LOKMAN BIN RAJA AZIZ 1 D No, S1TZ36TTE
"Ralaled Vehice | SJS5389K (Car) Contact Mo,| 91773100
HospitalGlinic | NIL Classol | Class: NIL
i Date af Expiry: NIL
Licance &
Expiry Date l
Date Treatmant | NIL Date Disc e | NIL
Mo_of Days granted Medical Leave | D2 ﬁagmnnflnjmﬁ Siight
Passanger e
Mams NORLIDA BTE SWED D Mo, S69047ESF
Related Vehicle | SJS5363K (Car) Comact No.| 88218766
HospitalfChinic | NIL Ciass of Class: NIL
Driving Dale of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Data
Data Traaiment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
[No._of Days granted Medical Leave | 02 Degree of Injury | Siight
Passanger _ = =2 E L
MNarme NORASHIKIN BINTE DAYD 1D No. 58031888C
Reiaind Vehicle | SJS5369K (Car) Contact No.| 31830859
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Claza: NIL
Diriving Date of Expiny: NIL
Licsnca & L
Expiry Data
Data Treatmant | NIL Date Discl NIL
No. of Diys granted Medical [aave | 02 Degres of Injury | Shight
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 3

SINGAPORE (TSRO

POLICE FORCE

Police Staton Of Ongin: Jotd
Traffic Police Rspar Mo, TI201G12167038

10 Ukl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 4088656

Tel No: 85470000
CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Briaf Datalls.
On stated fime and date, | was the driver of the venicle magg carpiate numbar SJS5363K. | hava 3
passengers an board with me and travelling at Jalan Anak Bukll,

When approaching the bend, my vahicle skidded and colllded onto the wall,
Due o the accldent, my pessengers suffared injuriss and consull & doctar and gat & 2 dsys MC.
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 4

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Polica Station Of Crigin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan
Informant is not abls to provide sketch plan

e

dofd
Fepod No. TROTEF216TRIA

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

“Signatura Of UMicer Recording 1 he Repat

Ebnmu.lm Of Infarmant:

Mot icatile Tha Identity of the making this report has
! been authent] WPES? No signature is
ragiired.
Signatura Cf Intarpraier: Dare/Time;
Net applicabla 16122019 2048
Cfficer In Gharge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

TRITPHQ/
JUREMAH BINTE AHMAD
Contact No.: B5476219

Authentlcation Samp
HP1EE

Fage i of 27



#

Sng Ah Tee Motor Pte Ltd
Blk 3 Pioneer Road North, #01-18,

628457

Insurer Reference: SSM0O2AIO Full Report
Repairer Reference: SIS5369K-0D AXA Registration: S]JS5369K-0D AXA
Date calculated: 19/12/2019 3:20 PM Printed: 19/12/2019 3:21 PM

Summary Information

Claim

Location: Singapore (SG) Work Provider: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Printad by: DARREN SNG Currency: SGD

Claim Reference: SOMO2AIO Date of Incident: 15/12/189
Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start:

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: HYUNDAI

Model: AVANTE (HD)

Sub Model: BASIS

Mode| Sheet Number: 30 22 50

Reglstration: S5]S53689K-0D AXA

VIN number: KMHDU&1BRIUB02951

Odometer;

Model Specs

FROM 07/2009 AIR CONDITIONING FOG LAMPS 1.6 LTR 90 KW

TWO COAT METALLIC
Vehicle Condition

PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspaction:

Damage Areas

All
Underbody

Labour

Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 45,00 5GD/h

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 1 of 6 PRINT DATE 19/12/2018



Code

NO NUMBER
86510R00

NO NUMBER
92000R0B

66400R00

79110R0B)

66300R0B
NO NUMBER
NO NUMBER
NO NUMBER
86111R00

86651R00

97606R00
NO NUMBER
97763R00
B9050R00
37110R00
25300R00)

21830R1G
NO NUMBER
NO NUMBER
NO NUMBER
62410R00)
62465R00)
51715R00)
51715R00)

54630R00)
54630R00)
54509R00)
57700R00)

NO NUMBER

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Description
ALIGN W/O ADJUST FRONT VEHICLE 6.0
RENEW COMPLETE FRONT BUMPER 6.0

INCLUDES: FRONT BUMPER,

FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT AND
REQUIRED ATTACHED PARTSR + R
AND IF NECESSARY RENEW.

RENEW FR NUMBER PLATE (REMOVED) 1.0
REMOVE/REFIT BOTH HEADLIGHT LINITS 3.0
INCLUDES: SET HEADLIGHT BEAMS

RENEW BONMNET 6.0

INCLUDES: R + R BONNET,
CONVERT ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF

NECESSARY

R + R BONNET HINGES 2.0
(BONNET REMOVED)

R + R BOTH FRONT WINGS 13.0
R + R LEFT FRONT WING BADGE 2.0
R + R RIGHT FRONT WING BADGE 2.0
R + R FRONT PANEL 20.0
R + R WINDSCREEN 20.0

INCLUDES: R 4+ R INTERIOR MIRROR, WIPER

ARMS, WINDSCREEN FRAME COVER, ROOF

STORAGE CONSOLE, SUN VISORS AND A-PILLAR

TRIMS

RENEW REAR BUMPER 8.0
INCLUDES: R + R REAR BUMPER, TAIL LAMPS

AND NECESSARY TRIMS,

CONVERT ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF

NECESSARY
DOES NOT INCLUDE: R + R REAR BUMPER

REINFORCEMENT

R + R AIR CONDITIONING CONDENSER 10.0
R + R CONDENSER-/EVAPORATOR PIPE 5.0
R + R COMPRESSOR-EVAPORATOR 5.0
R + R REAR SEAT CUSHION 4.0
R + R BATTERY 2.0
R + R RADIATOR 7.0
INCLUDES: R + R COMPLETE RADIATOR SHROUD

R + R REAR ENGINE SUPPORT 5.0
R + R LEFT FRONT WHEEL 1.0
R + R RIGHT FRONT WHEEL 1.0
R + R FRONT WHEEL(S) 1.0
R + R FRONT AXLE CARRIER 5.0
R + R FRONT AXLE SUPPORT BEARING 2.0
R + R L/F STEERING KNUCKLE 5.0
RENEW L/F STEERING KNUCKLE 4.0
(REMOVED)

INCLUDES: R + R BRAKE DISC, WHEEL HUB
AND BRAKE DISC SHIELD

R + R L/F STRUT 2.0
DISS/ASS L/F SUSPENSION STRUT REMOVED 2.0
R + R LEFT FRONT LOWER CONTROL ARM 2.0
REMOVE/REFIT STEERING BOX 4.0
(WITH FRONT SUSPENSION ARMS REMOVED)

R + R L/TIE ROD 2.0

Page 2 of 6 PRINT DATE

WU Price SGD

27.00
27.00

4.50
13.50

27.00

9.00

58.50
9.00
9.00

90.00

90.00

36.00

45.00
22.50
22.50
18.00

9.00
31.50

22.50
4.50
4.50
4.50

22.50
9.00

22.50

18.00

9.00
9.00
9.00
18.00

19/12/2019



WU Price SGD

2.0 9.00

4.0 18.00

4.0 18.00

3.0 13.50

5.0 22.50

5.0% _ 22.50

5.0%  22.50

o 250* 112,50

,':g" 250 112.50
Hrs wu

23.00 230.0 1,035.00

0.60 6.0 27.00

1,062.00

Code Description
{STEERING GEAR REMOVED)
NO NUMBER R + R R/TIE ROD
{STEERING GEAR REMOVED)
52910R00 R+ RL/FTYRE
{(WHEEL REMOVED)
INCLUDES: BALANCE WHEEL
31150R00) R + R FUEL TANK
NO NUMBER DRAIN/REFILL COOLING SYSTEM
09760A00 DRAIN + REFILL AIR CONDITIONING
1201 L/F SIDE MEMBER REPAIR
1202 R/F SIDE MEMBER REPAIR
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL REPAIR
4101 L/INNER SIDE PANEL REPAIR
Labour Cost
Panel / Mechanical Labour
Alignment
Measuring Work
Total of Labour
Paint
Paint Work
Code Description - TWO COAT METALLIC

FRT BUMPER SUPPORT SURFACE PAINT
BONNET NEW PART PAINTING

L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING

R/F WING NEW PART PAINTING
BATTERY CARRIER SURFACE PAINT

L/F WHEEL NEW PART PAINTING
FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1N
GRILLE NEW PART PAINT K1R

REAR BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1IN

L/R SIDE PANEL REPAIR PAINTING >=50%

L/F SIDE MEMBER SURFACE PAINT
R/F SIDE MEMBER SURFACE PAINT
LEFT FRONT DOOR SURFACE PAINT
RIGHT FRONT DOOR SURFACE PAINT
R/OUTER A-PILLAR SURFACE PAINT
L/INNER SIDE PANEL SURFACE PAINT

Paint Material Per Part

Code

0340
0471
0741
0742
1331
7201
0283
0410
2583

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
FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT KI1N
GRILLE NEW PART PAINT K1R

REAR BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1N

SYSTEM AZT

Page 3of 6

Time Basis 10 WU/h
WU Price SGD

Price SGD

4.23
78.43
18.06
18.06

1.00

5.16
53.95

7.87
53.95

PRINT DATE 19/12/2019



Paint Material Per Part

Code Description Price SGD
3481 L/B SIDE PANEL REPAIR PAINTING =509 2B.44
1201 L/F SIDE MEMBER SURFACE PAINT 3.24
1202 R/F SIDE MEMBER SURFACE PAINT 3.24
1481 LEFT FRONT DOOR SURFACE PAINT 20.17
1482 RIGHT FRONT DOOR SURFACE PAINT 20.17
2228 R/OUTER A-PILLAR SURFACE PAINT 3.74
4101 L/INNER SIDE PANEL SURFACE PAINT 5,98
Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD
Factor 45.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 142.0
Preparation Main Wark Metal 2.50 25.0 112.50
Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 0.80 8.0 36.00
Total 10 WU/h 17.50 175.0 787.50
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting 119.71
Mew Part Painting - Plastic K1R 7.87
MNew Part Painting - Plastic K1N 107.90
Repair Painting 28.44
Surface-/Blend Paint 61.77
Matenal-constant Metal Preparation 28.60
Material-constant Plastic 12.70
Total 366.99
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
0257 FRONT NUMBER PLATE KNPL3 0.00
0283 FRONT BUMPER B65112H000 £¢ 200.00
0287 FRONT BUMPER SPOILERB6S5902H000 ~ 20.00
0299 FRT BUMPER AIR GRILL B65612H001 ~A4 < 35.00
0315 FRT BUMPER ABSORBER B65202H010 & - 55.00
0321 L/BUMPER MNTG REINF B&65132H000 5{' - 25.00
0322 R/BUMPER MNTG REINF B865142H000 ;'C.i""}"" 25.00
0327 LEFT RETAINER 1491005000 rs~ 18.00
0328 RIGHT RETAINER 1491005000 as—s" 18.00
0340 FRT BUMPER SUPPORT B865302H010 & < 115.00
0350 FRT BUMPER CLAMP KIT USE SINGLE PARTS a&= = 15.00
0410 GRILLE 863502H000 (- ~ 130.00
0471 BONNET 664002H010 !'J s 350.00
0475 LEFT BONNET HINGE 791102H000 Fr - 25.00
D476 RIGHT BONNET HINGE 791202H000 tf-l‘ -~ 25.00
0493 BONNET LOCK B11302H900 -~ 25.00
0524 BONNET FRONT SEAL B64352H000 s -~ 12.00
0561 LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY 921012H091 (o= 190.00
0562 RIGHT HEADLAMP ASSY 921022H091 (™ - 190.00
0637 L/F FOG LAMP 922012H000 (e < 80.00
0741 L/F WING 6a3112H022 luu.-l. - 140.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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Code
0742
0811
0812
0841

0842

0843
0844
1009
1331
1393

1423
1424
2583
2650
3281
3283
3284
4465
4481

4482
7023
7024
7053
7077
7081
7117
7131
7201
7227
7309
7310
7311
7312
7755
7756
7761
7773
7789
8389
8404
8632
8780
9629
9631
1001
1002
1011
1012
1013

f: OEM Parts
fn; Non-0EM Parts
u: Used parts

Description

R/F WING

L/F WING BADGE

R/F WING BADGE

L/F WHEELHOUSE
COVER

R/F WHEELHOUSE
COVER

L/SCREW

R/SCREW

INNER FRT PANEL CPL
BATTERY CARRIER

LWR WINDSCREEN
COVER

L/COWL MOULDING
R/COWL MOULDING
REAR BUMPER

RA BUMPER CLAMP KIT
L/R OUTER LAMP
L/NUT

R/NUT

AIR CON CONDENSER
COND/EVAPORATOR
PIPE

COMPR/EVAP PIPE

L/F ENGINE MOUNTING
R/F ENGINE MOUNTING
L'F LWR CONTROL ARM
L/F SHOCK ABSORBER
L/F STEERING KNUCKLE
L/F WHEEL BEARING
L/F WHEEL HUB

L'F WHEEL

L/F TYRE

L/TIE ROD

R/TIE ROD

L/OUTER TIE ROD BALL
R/OUTER TIE ROD BALL
L/RADIATOR AIR GUIDE
R/RADIATOR AIR GUIDE
RADIATOR

LWR RADIATOR HOSE
FAN SHROUD CPL

AIR INTAKE HOSE

AIR FILTER RESONATOR
R/ENGINE MOLUINTING
LWR ENG COMP COVER
BATTERY

BATTERY BOX

FRT BUMPER

FRT BONNET LOCK
ENGINE MOUNTING
ENGINE MOUNTING
ENGINE MOUNTING

Savings
Subtotal

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Part Number,
663212H022 A 7
863162H000 ¢yt X

863162H000 v
assuzﬂﬂm}g’}

Supplier

868122H010 TM‘ s

12493062078 - 7
12493062078 parm
641012H000 Le -~
371502H100 7 em s
861502H900 4, f -

861502H910 (A -
861602H910 7. &rk Xsvi-
866102H000 Ao~ _
USE SINGLE PARTS M ~
924012H010 bre ~
1227005001 Aet ~
1227005001 Ags ~
976062H010 &f 7
QTTEEELDM% ” Y\gvf_
977642L000 ﬁ""‘?“ﬂ_
624852H000 T &%
624852H000 7 gAK S
545002H000 % bt~
546512H000 T it 7~
517152H000 2 gt <
517202H000 7 Lt sl
517502H000 T ¥’
529102H090 T YL§v*

185/65 R 15 .. H, -~
565402H000 ".)WXS(’ C

565312H000 7, 9
568202H000 7 FI4,
568202H090 7.
291352H000 ot 7
291362H000 'f,' g
253102H000 7 & ~
254152H001 . ¥ivC
253802H060 T e
282111H000 7
281902H000 _;' uff
218100Q000
zgnquzuﬂ‘E u’:{
3711029200

3711216000 T HIVC
UNDERCOVER CLIP Age ~

OUTER COVER X Gu,

FRONT C'g o/

REAR 7 A/

tH 7 s
Page 5of 6

Price SGD
140.00
0.00

0.00
35.00

35.00

12.00
12.00
250.00
20.00
50.00

16.00
16.00
220.00
15.00
95.00
2.00
2.00
180.00
160.00

B80.00
70.00
70.00
110.00
125.00
130.00
45.00
75.00
0.00
0.00
50.00
50.00
40.00
40.00
17.00
17.00
260.00
25.00
115.00
B5.00
65.00
90.00
30.00
0.00
32.00
15.00
6.00
70.00
70.00
100.00

0.00
4,835.00
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Addition(+10.00%) 483.50

Total 5,318.50
Extras
Code Description Price SGD
0350 [E]: FRT BUMPER CLAM P KIT: & gyt 0.00*
1000 FRT NUMBER PLATE  fta ~ 35.00%"
1003 COOLANT - Y %4 20.002—
1004 BATTERY - = M"""’ " — iawu'on:
1005 FRT TYRE LH 19 o )
1006 FRTRIMLH b~ (5o 18000
1007 TO CHECK WIRING e 36700*
1008 TOP UP AIRCON GAS 26 ~ 58:00*
1009 TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT sss 60.00*
1010 TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT ﬁnrmw{ X 60.00*
Total Extras D 915.00
D
e X
Final Calculation wl
”‘. qo01e0(§ SGD SGD
Parts 4,835.00
Addition(+10.00%) CT M : 483.50 N—
Total Parts ' ; :
L)S
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h E
Total 230.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h }u’llll‘i @llo 1,035,00
Alignment ;
Measuring Wark . 27.0
Total of Labour EX 58 7 %00 1,062.00
Total Of Extras ;\)t.'-'i '8 915.00

Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h

Labour Cost 175.0 WU X 45.00 5GD/h ? )‘%—‘J;L’L 787.50
Material Cost Mﬂﬁ o 366.99

Total Paint Including Material 1,154.49
Repair Cost Excludes GST 10, H‘isq'% ~ B,449.99

GST (+7.0%) 591.50
Repair Cost Included GST 9,041.49

Comments [
* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS [
¥ = WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Assessment Note

No assessment notes entered.

|
=, 28
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Code Description WU Price SGD

{WHEEL REMOVED)

INCLUDES: BALANCE WHEEL .
31150R00) R + R FUEL TANK 4.0 18.00
NO NUMBER DRAIN/REFILL COOLING SYSTEM 3.0 13.50
09760A00 DRAIN + REFILL AIR CONDITIONING 5.0 22.50
1201 L/F SIDE MEMBER REPAIR 5.0% 22.50
1202 R/F SIDE MEMBER REPAIR 5.0% 22.50
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL REPAIR 10.0* 45.00
4101 L/INNER SIDE PANEL REPAIR 15.0* 67.

Labour Cost Hrs wu

Panel / Mechanical Labour 18.90 189.0 850.50

Alignment

Measuring Work 0.60 6.0 27.00

Total of Labour 877.50
Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10 WU/h
Code Description - TWO COAT METALLIC WU Price SGD

FRT BUMPER SUPPORT SURFACE PAINT 4.0 12

BONNET NEW PART PAINTING 24.0

L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 10.0 - 5-

R/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 10.0

BATTERY CARRIER SURFACE PAINT - 4.0 7.5t

L/F WHEEL NEW PART PAINTING 7.0

FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1N 12.0

GRILLE NEW PART PAINT K1R 4.0

REAR BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1iN 12.0

L/R SIDE PANEL REPAIR PAINTING >50% 22.0

L/F SIDE MEMBER SURFACE PAINT 4.0 =

R/F SIDE MEMBER SURFACE PAINT 4.0

LEFT FRONT DOOR SURFACE PAINT 8.0

RIGHT FRONT DOOR SURFACE PAINT 8.0

R/OUTER A-PILLAR SURFACE PAINT fimw e e TG b

L/INNER SIDE PANEL SURFACE PAINT 5.0
Paint Material Per Part
Code Description Price SGD
0340 FRT BUMPER SUPPORT SURFACE PAINT 4.23
0471 BONNET NEW PART PAINTING 78.43
0741 L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 1B.0€
0742 R/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 18.0¢€
1331 BATTERY CARRIER SURFACE PAINT - 1.00
7201 L/F WHEEL NEW PART PAINTING 5.16
0283 FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1N 20 53.95
0410 GRILLE NEW PART PAINT K1R 7.87
2583 REAR BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1N .0 - 53,95
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL REPAIR PAINTING >50% 28.44
1201 L/F SIDE MEMBER SURFACE PAINT q.0 - 3.24
1202 R/F SIDE MEMBER SURFACE PAINT 3.24
1481 LEFT FRONT DOOR SURFACE PAINT i 20.17

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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. Labour

Code

NO NUMBER
B6510R00

NO NUMBER
92000R0B

66400R00

79110R0B)

66300R0B
NO NUMBER
NO NUMBER
NO NUMBER
B6111R0D

86520R00

97606R00
B9050R00
37110R00
25300R00)

21830R1G
NO NUMBER
NO NUMBER
NO NUMBER
62410R00)
62410R00)

51715R00)
51715R00)

54630R00)
54630R00)
54509R00)
52910R00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Time Base 10 WU/h
Description

ALIGN W/O ADJUST FRONT VEHICLE

RENEW COMPLETE FRONT BUMPER
INCLUDES: FRONT BUMPER,

FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT AND
REQUIRED ATTACHED PARTS R + R

AND IF NECESSARY RENEW.

RENEW FR NUMBER PLATE (REMOVED)
REMOVE/REFIT BOTH HEADLIGHT UNITS
INCLUDES: SET HEADLIGHT BEAMS

RENEW BONNET

INCLUDES: R + R BONNET,

CONVERT ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF
NECESSARY

R + R BONNET HINGES

(BONNET REMOVED)

R + R BOTH FRONT WINGS

R + R LEFT FRONT WING BADGE

R + R RIGHT FRONT WING BADGE

R + R FRONT PANEL

R + R WINDSCREEN

INCLUDES: R + R INTERIOR MIRROR, WIPER
ARMS, WINDSCREEN FRAME COVER, ROOF
STORAGE CONSOLE, SUN VISORS AND A-PILLAR
TRIMS

RENEW REAR BUMPER CPL

INCLUDES: REAR BUMPER, REAR LAMPS,
REINFORCEMENT REAR BUMPER AND
REQUIRED TRIMS REMOVE AND REFIT
ATTACHED PARTS ASSEMBLE IF NECESS RENEW
R + R AIR CONDITIONING CONDENSER

R + R REAR SEAT CUSHIQN

R + R BATTERY

R + R RADIATOR

INCLUDES: R + R COMPLETE RADIATOR SHROUD
R + R REAR ENGINE SUPPORT

R + R LEFT FRONT WHEEL

R + R RIGHT FRONT WHEEL

R + R FRONT WHEEL(S)

R + R FRONT AXLE CARRIER

RENEW FRONT AXLE SUPPORT

(REMOVED)

INCLUDES: R + R STEERING GEAR AND FRONT
STABILIZER

R + R L/F STEERING KNUCKLE

RENEW L/F STEERING KNUCKLE

(REMOVED)

INCLUDES: R + R BRAKE DISC, WHEEL HUB
AND BRAKE DISC SHIELD

R + R L/F STRUT

DISS/ASS L/F SUSPENSION STRUT REMOVED
R + R LEFT FRONT LOWER CONTROL ARM

R + R L/F TYRE

Page 2 of 6

Price = 45.00 SGD/h
WU Price SGD

6.0
6.0

1.0
3.0

g i ﬁiﬂ:,

2.0
21'“_
20.0
20.0

27.00
27.00

4,50
13.50

27.00

9.00

i &

10.0
4.0

7.0

5.0
1.0
1.0

5.0
4.0

5.0
4.0

2.0
2.0
2.0
4.0

19,00
~9.00
90.00
90.00

36.00

45.0C
18.0C
9.0C
31.50
2250
4.5C
~4.5C
4.5C
22.5C
18.0C

TH.

22.5C
18.0C

9.0C
19.0C

- 9.

18.0C
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LKK Auto Consultants
#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 51

Ubi Avenue 1
408933

Insurer Reference: S9MO2AIO
Repairer Reference: SIS5369K-0D AXA
Date calculated: 21/02/2020 12:10 PM

Summary Information

Full Report

Registration: SIS5369K-0D AXA

Printed: 21/02/2020 12:47 PM

Claim

Location: Singapore (SG) Work Provider: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Printed by: KK LAU Currency: SGD

Claim Reference: S9MOD2AIO Date of Incident: 15/12/19

Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start:

Actual Repalr Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: HYUNDAI

Model: AVANTE (HD)

Sub Model: BASIS

Model Sheet Number: 30 22 50

Reagistration: S)S5369K-0D AXA

VIN number: KMHDU41BROUB02951

Odometer:

Model Specs

FROM 07/2009 AIR CONDITIONING FOG LAMPS 1.6 LTR 90 KW

TWO COAT METALLIC PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status

Pre-Accident Damage:

Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas
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Paint Material Per Part

Code Description Price SGD
1482 RIGHT FRONT DOOR SURFACE PAINT 20.17
2228 R/OUTER A-PILLAR SURFACE PAINT 3.74
4101 L/INNER SIDE PANEL SURFACE PAINT 5.98
Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD
Factor 45.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 142.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 2.50 25.0 112.50
Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 0.80 8.0 36.00
Total 10 WU/h 17.50 175.0 787.50
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting 119.71
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R 7.87
New Part Painting - Plastic K1N 107.90
Repair Painting 28.44
Surface-/Blend Paint 61.77
Material-constant Metal Preparation 28.60
Material-constant Plastic 12.70
Total 366.99%
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGC
4465 AIR CON CONDENSER 976062H010 180.0C
9629 BATTERY 3711029200 0.0C
1331 BATTERY CARRIER 371502H100 20.0C
0471 BONNET 664002H010 350.0C
0524 BONNET FRONT SEAL  864352H000 12.0C
0493 BONNET LOCK 811302H900 25.0C
1011 ENGINE MOUNTING FRONT 70.0C
1012 ENGINE MOUNTING REAR 70.0C
1013 ENGINE MOUNTING LH 100.0¢
1014 ENGINE MOUNTING RHoa/ 0 100.0C
7789 FAN SHROUD CPL 253802H060 115.0C
7011 FRONT AXLE SUPPORT 624052H000 L‘l/ ] 900.0C
0283 FRONT BUMPER 865112H000 200.0C
0287 FRONT BUMPER SPOILERB865%02H000 20.0C
0257 FRONT NUMBER PLATE KNPL3 : - 0.0C
1001 FRT BUMPER UNDERCOVER CLIP 15.0C
0315 FRT BUMPER ABSORBER B65202H010 nLS5OL
0299 FRT BUMPER AIR GRILL B&5612H001 35.0¢
D350 FRT BUMPER CLAMP KIT USE SINGLE PARTS 15.0C
0340 FRT BUMPER SUPPORT 865302H010 115.0C
0410 GRILLE B63502H000 130.0¢
1009 INNER FRT PANEL CPL 641012H000 250.0C
0321 L/BUMPER MNTG REINF B65132H000 25.,0C
1423 L/COWL MOULDING 861502H910 16.0C
0637 L/F FOG LAMP 922012H000 80.0¢
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Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
_ 7053 L/F LWR CONTROL ARM 545002H000 110.00
7077 L/F SHOCK ABSORBER 546512H000 125.00
7271 L/F STABI LINKAGE 548302H200 bt/ 45.00
7081 L/F STEERING KNUCKLE 517152H000 130.00
7227 L/F TYRE 185/65R 15 .. H 0.00
7201 L/F WHEEL 529102H090 '0.00
7117 L/F WHEEL BEARING 517202H000 45,00
D841 L/F WHEELHOUSE B68112H010 35.00

COVER VR
7131 L/F WHEEL HUB 517502H000 75.00
0741 L/F WING 663112H022 140.00
0811 L/F WING BADGE B63162H000 0.00
3283 L/NUT 1227005001 2.00
7755 L/RADIATOR AIR GUIDE 291352H000 17.00
3281 L/R OUTER LAMP 924012H010 95.00
0843 L/SCREW 12493062078 12.00
D475 LEFT BONNET HINGE 791102H000 25.00
0561 LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY 921012H091 190.00
0327 LEFT RETAINER 1491005000 ‘18.00
8780 LWR ENG COMP COVER 291102H200 30.00
1393 LWR WINDSCREEN 861502H900 50.00

COVER 9.
B632 R/ENGINE MOUNTING 21B8100QO000 90.00
0842 R/F WHEELHOUSE B6B122H010 35.00

COVER iy
0742 R/F WING 663212H022 140.00
0812 R/F WING BADGE B63162H000 . 0.00
3284 R/NUT 1227005001 2.00
0844 R/SCREW 12493062078 12.00
7761 RADIATOR 253102H000 260.00
2583 REAR BUMPER 866102H0O00 / 220.0C
2640 REAR BUMPER SUPPORT 866312H010(r" ¢ 115.00
0476 RIGHT BONNET HINGE 791202H000D 25.0C
0562 RIGHT HEADLAMP ASSY 921022H091 190.0C
0328 RIGHT RETAINER 1491005000 18.0C
2650 RR BUMPER CLAMP KIT USE SINGLE PARTS 15.0C
7300 STEERING GEAR 565002H290 ‘ﬁi / i 700.0C
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.0C
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 5,864.0C
u: Used parts Addition(+10.00%) 586.4C
Total 6,450.4C

Extras

Code Description Price SGL
0350 [E]l: FRT BUMPER CLAM P KIT: 0.00*
1000 FRT NUMBER PLATE 35.004
1003 COOLANT - 20.00*
1005 FRT TYRE LH 196.00*
1006 FRT RIM LH 150.00*
1007 TO CHECK WIRING 20.00"
1009 TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT 60.001
1015 TOP UP AIRCON GAS 30.00"
Total Extras 511.0¢
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Code Description Price SGD
Final Calculation
SGD SGD
Parts 5,864.00
Addition(+10.00%) 586.40
Total Parts 6,450.40
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 189.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 850.50
Alignment
Measuring Work 27.00
Total of Labour 877.50
Total Of Extras 511.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 175.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 787.50
Material Cost 366.99
Total Paint Including Material 1,154.49
Repair Cost Excludes GST 8,993.39
GST (+7.0%) 629.54
Repair Cost Included GST 9,622.93
Deductions (Excludes GST)
Repair Cost Discount (+15.00%) -1,349.01
Total Of Deductions (Excludes GST) -1,349.01
Grand Total Excludes GST 7,644,358
GST (+7.0%) 535.11
Grand Total Included GST 8,179.4¢

Comments
* - USER SUPPLIED DATA
NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Assessment Note

No assessment notes entered.
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

e —————————————————— e ———— e —————

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 3:06 PM

To: ‘Sharon Sng'; Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: 5J55369K - AFTER PAINT & ITEMS (1)
Dear Sharon,

Confirmed Lump Sum Limit $7k before excess $2800 @ 9 working days.

Will submit in SMART claim shortly.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Sharon Sng <sharon@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 5:38 PM

To: Rasul (LEKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SIS5369K - AFTER PAINT & ITEMS (1)

Hi

Limit 57k before excess $2800

Best Regards

Sharon Sng

SNG AH TEE MOTOR B PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 [4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http.//www.sngahtes.com

SNG

-Please note that all offer/acceptance is made without prejudice.-



